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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Timothy Golden, Vice President 
Institutional Cash Distributors 
580 California Street, Suite 1335 
San Francisco, CA 94104 

CC: Steve Berlin, Executive Director, City of Chicago Board of Ethics 

FROM: Thomas Latzke, Deputy Treasurer 

DATE: December 5, 2012 

RE: Gift 

Dear Mr. Golden, 

Thank you for the (2) $10 Starbucks gift cards you sent to the Office of the City 
Treasurer. Unfortunately, due to the law that has been established we are not permitted 
to accept cash or gift cards in any amolmt, therefore we must return them to you. But be 
assured that we truly appreciate the thoughtfulness and the gesture. 

Best wishes for the Holiday Season and a Prosperous New Year. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Latzke 
Deputy Treasurer 
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Happy Holidays from the ICD team! 
We appreciate your business and look forward to 

~th"v:ouinthe New Year! 
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Some gifts keep on giving. Register this Card to rece"1ve a free drink on 
your birthday and exclusive rewards all year long. starbucks.com/register 
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Happy Holidays from the ICD team! 
We appreciate your business and look forward to 

working with you in the New Year! 

Institutional Cash Distributors 
LLC -Member FINRA/SIPC 

Ltd - Authorised and Regulated by the FSA 

$10 
Foc a free drink on your 

birthday and great rewards: aH 
year long. register this Card at 

starbucks.comfcard 

Some gifts keep on giving. Register this Card to receive a free drink on 
your birthday and exclusive rewards all year long. starbucks.com/register 


